
 

 

 
 
 

Bid Bulletin No. 3 
 

March 23, 2021 
 
 Public Bidding No. 21-023-3 
 
CONSTRUCTION OF SPECIAL and TECHNICAL STAFF BUILDING for SPECIAL 
SERVICE CENTER (SCC) and DIVISION ADMINISTRATIVE COMMAND 
CENTER (DACC) at FORT BONIFACIO, TAGUIG CITY 
 

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend 
certain provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, in response to 
bidders’ written queries received within the prescriptive period for filing.  

 

A. CLARIFICATIONS 

ITEM 
NO. 

ISSUE/REQUEST CLARIFICATION/RESOLUTION 

1. 
 

We would like to participate in the 
bidding of the above mentioned subject. 
Is it possible to ask for a checklist for the 
required documents (Eligibility, Legal 
and Technical). Also, if ever, can we 
make a request for the word/excel file of 
the Bidding Forms-Section IX of the 
given PBD. 
 

 See checklist attached in Bid 
Bulletin No. 2 dated March 18, 
2021 
 

2. 
 

For the STP part of the SSC and DACC 
project, is the wastewater only to be 
treated or there are other components? 

 The details of the Sewage 
Treatment Plant Performance 
Specifications can be seen on  
the link below: 

 

https://drive.google.com/drive/u/

1/folders/1wDrqlRy-

jTMIezsM5NJoGVVne5nl8Jih 

3. 

The bidding documents 21-023-3 
CONSTRUCTION OF SPECIAL AND 
TECHNICAL STAFF BUILDING FOR SSC 
AND DACC AT FORT BONIFACIO, 
TAGUIG CITY, our copy was downloaded 
to Philgeps and we found out that those 
copies are without Checklist and no 
excel files for the BOQ detailed.  Kindly 
request to you to send me a detailed 
soft copies with complete as stated. 

 The soft copies of the Bill of 
Quantities (BOQ) and Detailed 
Cost Estimates (DCE) can be 
seen on the link below 
 
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/
1/folders/1wDrqlRy-
jTMIezsM5NJoGVVne5nl8Jih 
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4. 

Our company (MEC) was registered to 
PHILGEPS & we are advised from your 
group to participate for the bidding on 
this project. 

 Based on Procurement Services info , 
we are not included on the list of 
attendees on prebid meeting & site 
inspection activities. 

 1. Is there any technicalities even we 
are not included on the list of attendee? 

2. We would like to request for site 
inspection of our project. 

3. To whom/where shall payment be 
made for Bid docs? 

4. Final Bid submission date. 

5. Is there Final BOQ format to be 
followed? 

 1. There is no technicality in 
the participation of a 
prospective bidder who wish to 
submit a bid proposal even if 
they did not attend the pre-bid 
conference and site inspection 
activities. However, it is the 
responsibility of the 
propsective bidder to check for 
any bid bulletins issued as a 
result of the aforementioned 
activities. 
2. The site inspection has 
concluded; please refer to the 
timeline of bidding activities 
3. Transaction and payment 
shall be made to the 
Procurement Service. Please 
refer to Invitation to Bid, Item 
Nos. 5, 6 and 11.  
4. Final Bid Submission date is 
before 10:00 AM, 05 April 2021 
5. Refer to the link below for 
the copy of the Bill of 
Quantities 
 
https://drive.google.com/drive/u
/1/folders/1wDrqlRy-
jTMIezsM5NJoGVVne5nl8Jih 

 

5. 

We wish to clarify the statements as 
mentioned in the Minutes of meeting 
during the March 8 Pre Bid Meeting 
relating to the BDS - " for the List of 
Minimum Key Personnel and List of 
Minimum Equipment , the Chairperson 
reiterated that the Bidders should take 
note that there are additional 
qualifications or documentary 
requirements that are needed for 
purpose of submission."Is the funding of 
this project already in BDCA or it has to 
be requested to DBM every billing? 

 What are these additional 
qualifications or documentary 
requirements? 

 

 The List of Minimum Key 
Personnel, qualifications and 
documentary requirements are 
stated in Section 12.1(b)(ii.2) 
of the Bid Data Sheet of the 
Bidding Documents 
 

 The List of Minimum 
Equipment, capacities and 
documentary requirements are 
indicated in Section 
12.1.(b)(ii.3) of the Bid Data 
Sheet of the Bidding 
Documents 
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For the purpose of this Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) Double Strike out 

– denotes deletion; (b) Underline – denotes inclusion or new item/requirement; and “xxx” – denotes separation of phrase/s 

being amended from the rest of the main text. 

 

 

By Rules, all other related provisions in the Bidding Documents correspondingly 

affected by these amendments are likewise deemed amended to conform to this Bid 

Bulletin. 

  

Amendments made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding 

Document. 

 
 
                         SGD. 

ENGR. JAIME M. NAVARRETE, JR. 
                                                                      Chairperson, SBAC  


